



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 27, 1997

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #16 regarding the intersection at Massachusetts Avenue, Harvey Street and Cameron Avenue, please be advised of the following:

The roadway improvements recommended by DJK Associates, Inc. were tied to the development of Trolley Square, which did not materialize. The recommendations, however, will be considered during the upcoming North Massachusetts Avenue sewer and roadway reconstruction project which will commence in 1997.

The timing of the signal phases as Massachusetts Avenue at Harvey Street and Cameron Avenue will be adjusted to give the left turn onto Harvey Street from Massachusetts Avenue westbound a short amount of time to turn while Massachusetts Avenue eastbound is stopped. (The timing will be adjusted within the next few months, once the part for the signal controller is acquired and installed.) Once the change is implemented, the Traffic Department will monitor the operation to see if it helps left turning vehicles without undue adverse impacts on Massachusetts Avenue.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #8

~~5-32~~

Relative to Awaiting Report Item No. Sixteen, regarding the intersection at Massachusetts Avenue, Harvey Street and Cameron Avenue.

In City Council January 27, 1997

PLACED ON FILE